
GTS Rate Case 2015 

7/8/2014 1:41:57 PM
From:
Sent:

'dao.phan@cpuc.ca.gov' (dao.phan@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Jordan, Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); 
'Nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov' (Nathaniel.skinncr@cpuc.ca.nov):lRedactedCc:
(Redacted
(Redacted ); 'traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov'
(traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov); 'jonathan.bromson@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(jonathan.bromson@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: A.13-12-012: PGE's Response to ORA 070-Q06 with Atchs

Dao:

Attached is PG&E’s response to ORA-GT&S-70 (ORA 070) question 6 (with 4 attachments) 
for the 2015 GT&S Rate Case.

Please let me know if you have any issues opening the files. If you have any questions 
regarding the response, please contact the case manager [Redacted 
via email at| Redacted

at - Redacted or

Thank you,
Redacted

GT&S 2015 Coordinators

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including the attorney-client privilege, if the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Do not discfose the contents to anyone. 
If you have received this communication in error, piease return the original message to the sender via email.
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From: Skinner, Nathaniel fmailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 12:55 PM 
To: I Redacted 
Cc: Bone, Traci; Phan, Dao A.
Subject: ORA Data Request 70 for PG&E in 2015 GT&S A. 13-12-012

]; Redacted (Law); Jordan, Lise (Law)

Hi Redact

Attached is ORA Data Request 70 for PG&E in A. 13-10-017.

Should you have any questions regarding the attached request, please do not hesitate to contact 
Dao Phan, myself, or ORA Counsel Traci Bone, whose contact information are provided in the 
data request.

As usual, if you are unable to provide the requested information by the due date requested, 
please notify the Originator with a written explanation as soon as practicable but no later than 
at least three calendar days before the due date and provide your best estimate of when the 
information can be provided.

Thank you,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Supervisor, Natural Gas Section

Office of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission
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415-703-1393 (office)

Redacted

nathaiiiel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
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